



Department of Planning and Environment

Mr Michael Travers
39 DELHI ROAD
NORTH RYDE New South Wales 2113

11/05/2022

Dear Mr Travers

**Bringelly Brickworks Quarry Extension
Revised Traffic Management Plan (SSD-5684)**

I refer to the revised Traffic Management Plan which was submitted on 11 May 2022 following revisions required by the independent environmental audit, in accordance with condition 5 of Schedule 5 of the consent.

I note the changes included additional consultation with state agencies and council. The Department has carefully reviewed the document and considers the changes are minor and that the plan continues to address the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, I approve the revised Traffic Management Plan (Revision 4).

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me via carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "C. Dumpleton".

Carl Dumpleton
Senior Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary